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Ms. Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary B 2 82014

Federal Communications Commission FCC Office of the Secretary
445 12th Street, S.W.
Room TW-A325
Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: K211FN, Norfolk, Nebraska (FIN: 91450)
FCC File No. BSTA-20131022ADR
Request Cancellation of Special Temporary Authority

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Educational Media Foundation ("EMF"), licensee of the above-referenced
station, this letter is to request that special temporary authority request, BSTA-20 13 1 O22ADR be
dismissed.

Due to failure of the antenna, K2 1 1 FN, had been operating with a temporary antenna.
EMF has prepared a license to cover the construction permit allowing the use of the new antenna
(FCC File Number: BPFT-20140227ABN). Accordingly, the special temporary authority is no
longer necessary.

Please update your records to reflect this dismissal request. Should there be any questions
regarding this matter, please contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,

1
Mary N!d'Connor
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